From: Bon Clemmer <DonClemmer@traviscountytgovs
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 7:15 PM

Toe Penley, Mark; mark.penley@oag state.gov

Sublect: Fard: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] Re: Grand Jury Subpoena
Mark,

This Is the emall we recelved. Note that we did not know what case he was talking about when this was first received.
We were initially just trying to assist with helping a duly authorized AAG with access to the grand jury.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Don Clemmer <don.clemmer@traviscountyt govs
Date: September 23, 2020 at 43157 PM CDT

To: "Brandon R, Cammack” <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>
Subject: Re: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] Re: Grand Jury Subpoena

Thanks. 'l have Amy Meredith, my Public integrity chief, contact you to assist with whatever you need.

On Sep 23, 2020, at 4:25 PM, Brandon R, Cammack <brandon@cammackiawiirm.com>
wriote:

t've been appointed on a referral from your office (o the AG's office regarding a matter
involving public corruption. | am trying to get grand jury subpoenas issued,

Respectfully,

Brandon B, Cammack

Cammack Law Firm, PLLE

4265 San Felipe Strpet Suite 1100 Houston, TX 77027

Office: 713-300-929%
Fax: 817-523-2583

Downtown Rotary Club of Houston
Vice Prasident

Houston Bar Association
Chair Elect

Sent from my Phone
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